MEETING DATE: 03/03/2020

TOWN OF LOS GATOS
COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT ITEM NO: 9
DESK ITEM
DATE: March 3, 2020
TO: Mayor and Town Council
FROM: Laurel Prevetti, Town Manager
SUBJECT: Term Limits Initiative

a. Accept Elections Official’s Certification of the Sufficiency of the Term
Limits Initiative Petition,

b. Adopt a Resolution Calling the Election and
Direct the Inclusion of the Preliminary Estimated Cost of the Election for
the Term Limits Initiative of $54,200 in the Town Manager’s Proposed
Operating Budget for Fiscal Year (FY) 2020/21.

REMARKS:

Attachment 3 is an amended Resolution Calling the Election that adds Section 5 and 6 to
incorporate the deadlines to file arguments for and against the measure.

Attachments previously received with Staff Report:
1. Certification of Sufficiency
2. Resolution Calling the Election with Exhibit A - Initiative Measure

Attachment received with this Desk ltem:
3. Amended Resolution Calling the Election.

PREPARED BY: Shelley Neis, Town Clerk
Robert Schultz, Town Attorney

Reviewed by: Town Manager, Town Attorney, Director of Community Development and Director of
Parks and Public Works

110 E. Main Street Los Gatos, CA 95030 e (408) 354-6832
www.losgatosca.gov



